Minutes of a Regular School Board Meeting Rule Independent School District March 25, 2013

The Board of Trustees of the Rule ISD met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., March 25, 2013 in the Rule Independent School District's Library with the following present:

Shane LeFevre, President Theresa Baiza, Vice-President Elaina Mathis, Secretary Brian Manske Jeremy Hertel

Absent:

Sam Grindstaff

Also present: Tony Reed, Interim Supt.

Barry McBroom, Principal Sandy Flores, Admin. Assistant Colton Rogers, Jonah Cadell, Luis

Diaz

The meeting was called to order at 6:09 p.m. by Shane LeFevre, President. Invocation was given by Shane LeFevre.

Colton Rogers, Jonah Caddell, and Luis Diaz addressed the Board regarding adding the color black as an accent color to athletic uniforms. President LeFevre referred this request to Mr. McBroom.

Motion was made by Jeremy Hertel to approve the Consent Agenda consisting of Minutes from Previous Meetings, the Financial Report, and the Tax Collector's Report as presented. Motion was seconded by Theresa Baiza.

Voting For: Unanimous Voting Against: None Abstaining: None Motion Carried.

Theresa Baiza made a Motion to approve Barry McBroom as Superintendent of Schools effective April 1, 2013. Motion was seconded by Brian Manske.

Voting For: Unanimous Voting Against: None Abstaining: None Motion Carried. Mr. McBroom recommended the Board issues One-year Term Contracts for school year 2013-2014 to Linda Caddell, Ellen Rieger, Sara Hodgin, Leigh Sims, Kathy Teichelman, Jill Brown, Fonda Newton, and Charlene Murray. Brian Manske made a motion to approve the recommendation. Jeremy Hertel seconded the motion. Motion Passed 5-0.

Voting For: Unanimous Voting Against: None Abstaining: None Motion Carried.

Mr. McBroom recommended the Board issue One-year Probationary Contracts for school year 2013-2014 to Shannon Deen, Priscilla Simpson, Joni Manske, Lauren Josslett, Janice Qualls, Kristi Jansa. Motion made by Elaina Mathis to accept the recommendation.

Theresa Baiza seconded the motion.

Voting For: Unanimous Voting Against: None Abstaining: None Motion Carried.

Mr. McBroom recommended the Board extend the contract of Keith Rowan for an additional year for Half Time (1/2) employment. Motion made by Elaina Mathis to accept the recommendation. Theresa Baiza seconded the motion.

Voting For: Unanimous Voting Against: None Abstaining: None Motion Carried.

Mr. McBroom presented a proposed school calendar for 2013-2014. Motion made by Jeremy Hertel to approve the calendar as presented. Brian Manske seconded the motion.

Voting For: Unanimous Voting Against: None Abstaining: None Motion Carried.

Mr. McBroom recommended approving the Instructional Materials allotment and TEKS Certification for the 2013-2014 school year. Motion made by Brian Manske to accept the recommendation, Theresa Baiza seconded the motion.

Voting For: Unanimous Voting Against: None Abstaining: None Motion Carried.

April Board meeting was set for Monday, April 22, 2013 at 7:00 pm.

Principal's Report: Mr. McBroom reported on student enrollment (126), One Act Play (OAP), Open House, District 10A Basketball All District Team, Book Fair, and Board training opportunities.

Theresa Baiza made a motion to Adjourn. Voting For: Unanimous Voting Against: None	Brian Hertel seconded the motion.
Abstaining: None	
Motion Carried.	
The meeting was adjourned at 8:03 pm	
President	Secretary